

FAISAL MOHAMMED RABIE

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia| Mobile: + 966 556444248| Email: fmrabie@hotmail.com

EXECUTIVE PROFILE

I'm Faisal Mohammed having a total **16 Years** of experience comprising of the **STC experience from 3 – Oct –2004 Till 25 – 07- 2015 &** after that in **MOFA from 26/07/2015 till date** now. I worked in STC a help desk engineer & Coordinator between Support Groups and Solve End User issues after that I Joined to SOC as Security Analyst at IT Security Operation Centre, have an extensive experience of working on Juniper (Net screen & SRX), Cisco ASA & PIX, Cyber Guard, MacAfee Side-Winder, Forti-Net, Symantec MSS Incident, "RSA" Remote Secure Access, Symantec Messaging Gateway, Arbor DDOS, Deep Discovery inspector "DDI", Palo-Alto, NSRM. Now I'm Supervisor of network Security in MOFA till now "providing and maintaining network and systems solutions, delivering on challenging IT agenda with key areas of focus that includes timely resolution of Corporate IT activities, offering a unique blend of operational, technical & IT, seeking a challenging with opportunity of proficient growth in a dynamic organization to achieve mutual objectives of charting a worthy growth path ..

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STC SOLUTION COMPANY, RIYADH, KSA

Supervisor of network Security: Jul 2015 - Oct 2019 - Present

Key Responsibilities:

- ♦ develop and maintain communication networks.
- ♦ monitoring network performance & solving technical issues.
- ♦ upgrading network equipment & ensuring network security and providing customer service.
- ♦ Ability to configuring branch WAN network connectivity using MPLS and DMVPN technology.
- ♦ Striving to resolve technical issues effectively and efficiently while providing support and troubleshooting Wireless Network issues for Cisco ISE & employee's network tickets.
- ♦ Managing and configuring existing networks, including regular maintenance of the network, oversaw enhancements and upgrades, implemented/ maintained backup systems to be utilized in the event of network failure.
- ♦ Consult with embassies to understand their needs and design effective solutions.
- ♦ Presenting ideas within project team and interacting across projects at peer level.
- ♦ Striving to resolve technical issues effectively and efficiently while providing support and troubleshooting Wireless Network issues for Cisco ISE & employee's network tickets.

BMC , RIYADH, KSA

Security analyst: Oct 2009 - Jul 2015

Key Responsibilities:

- ♦ Bright Mail: Create policy, deal with spam & Support Users & publish Security Awareness.
- ♦ RSA: Create VPN connection for Remote Hosts.
- ♦ I have knowledge On many FWs "Juniper Net screen – Cisco ASA & PIX – MacAfee Sidewinder - Cyber guard – Forti net – Palo Alto"
- ♦ Symantec MSS Incident: Monitor & inspect the Traffic that could content Male-ware or virus to Maintain the internal Users in our internal Network
- ♦ Firewalls: Implement Policies & Troubleshoot it to Providing a Secure & permitted Connection to the backend & public services.
- ♦ Monitoring network & take action in accident & create report for the cases & document it in our Database.
- ♦ Making daily reports for various security devices Siem, ARBOR DDOS & DDI.

FAISAL MOHAMMED RABIE

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | Mobile: + 966 556444248 | Email: fmrabie@hotmail.com

EBTIKAR - ALJARASEE, RIYADH, KSA

Helpdesk agent & FLS: Oct 2004 – Oct 2009

Key Responsibilities:

- ◆ Receive Customer calls & specified them issues, send it to concerned groups.
- ◆ Follow up with support groups & coordinate between them & Users to solve the issues.
- ◆ Solved the desktop software issues remotely with Users like “printers, office, outlook & other programs.
- ◆ Support STC’s Offices for systems & network issues On 24/7.
- ◆ Support User’s and open TT for hardware issues & coordinate with the vendors.

QUALIFICATIONS

◆ Palo-Alto “APE”	2016 Certified
◆ JNCIS-SEC Training	Riyadh, Saudi 2016
◆ JNCIA-Junos	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
◆ Juniper Networks	2015
◆	
◆ CCIE R&S Written Certified	2019
◆ Cisco Networks	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
◆	
◆ Arbor Peak flow - DDoS Detection & Mitigation Administrator Course	2014
◆ Arbor Networks	Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
◆ Cisco professional Engineer	2010
◆ Cisco CCNP	Riyadh, SaudiArabia
◆ Cisco Certified Network Associated	2009
◆ Cisco CCNA	Riyadh, SaudiArabia
◆ Associate of Science: MCSE	2002
◆ Microsoft	Riyadh, SaudiArabia
◆ Associate of Science: Computer Science	2000
◆ Microsoft	Riyadh, SaudiArabia
◆ High School : ” Science Section”	1999
HIGH SCHOOL	Kuwait,Kuwait

Professional Development:

- ◆ CCIE Routing and switching (Currently pursuing starting from 1st March 2019 for 9 months’ duration) and aiming for CCIE R&S LAB ... Soon

SKILLS

Ability to Work under pressure	Client/Vendor Negotiations	Performance Tuning
Computer Networking	Conflict Resolution	Administration
Troubleshooting Network Issues	Strong Technical Support	Communication/Interpersonal Skills
Technical troubleshooting	Network Planning and Design	Analytical Skills Critical Thinking &

PERSONAL DOSSIER

- ◆ Date of Birth : 18 April 1981
- ◆ Nationality : Saudi
- ◆ Marital Status : Marriage
- ◆ Languages Known : Fluent in Arabic and English